Kelsie Haueter

From: HOSHAW Jered L * WRD <Jered.L.Hoshaw@oregon.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2025 10:20 AM

To: Kelsie Haueter

Subject: RE: Water Rights for REF 6726

Attachments: 18S46ESec.27TL1000 Water Rights.pdf

Hi Kelsie,

Yes, this property does hold water rights from Owyhee Irrigation District. It looks like there is 2.2 acres of
water rights. | have attached a copy of the water right certificate and water right map with the property of
interest highlighted in yellow.

Let me know if you need anything else or if you have any questions.

Thanks

Jered Hoshaw

Watermaster, District 9

Oregon Water Resources Department

251 B Street W, Vale OR 97918 |Phone 541-473-5130
Jered.L.Hoshaw @water.oregon.gov

BB OREGON

. WATER
RESOURCES
DEPARTMENT

Integrity | Service | Technical Excellence | Teamwork | Forward-Looking

Disclaimer

The information provided is the result of a search of the Department records. The listing has not been
field checked. It is critical that the person requesting the research carefully check any research
conducted by this office to be sure that the right is appurtenant to the property of interest. Although a
property may have water rights of record, if the water right has undergone five successive years of non-
use it may be subject to cancellation under ORS.540.610. Department records are generally listed by the
40.0 (forty) acre quarter-quarter within a section. If the water right listed within a quarter-quarteris on
more than one tax lot, this office has not itemized water rights for each tax lot - only a survey could
accurately depict how much of the water rights are on each tax lot. The official water right of record is
kept in Salem where certified copies may be obtained.

From: Kelsie Haueter <Kelsie.Haueter@malheurco.org>

Sent: Friday, August 15, 2025 9:08 AM

To: HOSHAW Jered L * WRD <Jered.L.Hoshaw@oregon.gov>

Subject: Water Rights for REF 6726 L\
j ¢ EXHIBIT #

HiJered,



| have a property outside of Ontario in the middle of a CUP for a wedding venue. In the application they
don’t state water right info. Can you look into this property and let me know if they have water rights?

Randall and Karen Hiatt
3717 Lincoln Drive
Ontario, OR 97914

REF 6726

Thank you!

Kelsie Howeter
Planning Manager
Malheur County

(541) 473-5185

251 B St W, Box-#12
Vale OR 97918



STATE OF OREGON
COUNTY OF MALHELUR

CERTIFICATE OF WATER R‘[G%TT

THIS CERTIFICATE ISSUED TO

LINITED STATER OF AMERICA
BUREAL OF RECLAMATICH
214 BROADWAY AVENLIE
BOISE 1D HC BATO2-T298

confirms the right to wse the waters of the OPWYBEE RIVER apd water siored in OQWYHEE
RESERVOIR ‘construocted wuder permint #-599, wibuteries of the SMAKE RIVER; tor
TREHGATION of 56,7761 acres and SUPPFLEMENTAL IRBIGATION of 4.656.3 acres.,

The bepelical sse of he wiler repressbed hereby is for fhe lamdowners within the Owyles
Teelpation Bisteict purawant b selatdonships sstablizhed by the Federal Reclumation Laws and
repivyroat congract memder B30 dated Aogust 29, 1951, as amended and supplemented, between
ihe Livited Siates ard the f0ll supply districts of the Owybise Project

This right was perfected wider Fermit 8171, The dates of prineity for direet flow e FEBRUARY
T4, 1906 for 446.6 ofs and ATIGUST 19, 1934 fior 5764 ofs. The: dates of priecity For stored water
Froms Chehes Reseranin are FEBRUARY 15, 1916 for 50.546.1 acre foet and AUGUST 24, 1924
for IRTIT6.5 acee Toot, The amount of water by which this cieht is entitled iz Hmited b an asound
actually bemelteially used and shall nod exeesd 10230 culie fect per secomil of live Mow, or i1
cypitivalenl inense of rdation, measuned o the podeds of diversiom Troom the soaee.

The pointz of diversion are loeated as follows:
witlin the NWE BB, SECTION 20 (Owyhee Dangy 200 FERT S0UTH ARD 2000 FEET
WEST fromm corwnsn gomer sooter & Sections 20 and 21 and {(Glory Bole Spillvay)y 200
FEET SOUTH AND 1630 FEET WERT froum eommim somer eorner 1o Sections 20 and 21
AN within the W5 50, BECTION 21, {Tunnel M 13 995 FEET EAST and 264
FEET SOUTH from vomrnon eormer cormer 16 Sections 20 and 2, all in T. 228, R A5 E.,
WL

The ot of wter froom diret Ree of the Oaevhes River used for ircigation shall be Limited i
L50th of one eobic Too per second per sers, of B85 equivalent for each acee ierdgated and shall be
Turthey limited to 30 sore Feet per acre fir eoch sore irigated during the ieigation season of cach
vear. The arount of water from disest fow of the Owyhee River together with water stored in
Dy Resereodr and with the ameons seosred veder any otber water right exising for the same
Tarudls, shall be limibed booa diversion of not i exceed 6.7 sere feet foe each acre irdgated during the
irrigation season of each year, and shell conform to any reasoneble rotation system as mey be
agdered oy the proper state officer,

BRENERTPAGE

Feerppded in Siste Becord of Water Right Cortlifiemes numbered Y5691,
24307.5LH
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Page 24 of 67

 TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION %%  GOVLOT TAXLOT ACRES

26 NESW . 6l00 | 276
2% NWSW S os00 20
S 26 NWSW , 600 | 275
26 SWSW . S800 374
16 SESW SR00 358
26 NESE 5600 | 372
26 NWSE _s400 322
26 NWSE 3401 i 59
26 SWSE o 00 L 364
26 SESE . s701 | 350
27 NENE e 69
27 NENE | L6403 16
27 NENE . 6404 28
27 NENE 6405 125
27 NENE o 6406 117
27 NWNE . . 6500 | 306
_AT SWNE 6600 13.3
27 SENE o001
41 SENE L6401 125
27 | SENE L6 12|
27 SENE 65 12
27 SENE I R A X
27 SENE | | 6409 | 258
27 NENW L6900 227
27 MENW L6901 i 3.3
27 NWNW L Tooo 205
27 SWNW [ 1000 | 281 |
27 SENW__ . 6900 | 268
7 NESW | 6600 94
37 NESW. L7100 1 153
17 NWSW CTIO0 | 346
7 SWSW L Teo | 314
7 SEswW .| 6600 | 108 |
27 [ SEsw. o Tee 15
27 NESE 6700 | 261
27 . NESE | | o0l SRR
27 NWSE | . 6600 | 310
27 SWSE 6600 29.5
27 SESE . 6700 | 259
27 ' SESE GROG 60
_NENE | .. 3000 | 375
_NENE Ao 14
NWNE 3000 343
SWNE R 11 S X
SWNE L300 337
CSENE 3100 329

SENE 301 46
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Reconded in Stare Record of water right Certificates numbered 73691 .

| S ————




Page 67 of 67

’ YWNSHIP ‘ RANGE *Sigm ﬁﬁfi iy Ui mw LOT | TAXLOT | ACRES

[ 16 47 . 3 I NESW |

S e i
R000

This Certifieste deseribes the new lacation and type of use of M witer sl confimmed by Certificate
24707 Siate Record of Water Right Certificates. raodified by the provisions of o arder of the Water
Pesowirees Director entered on_____JAN 2§ 1169 approving = petition by the Cwbee
Ireigation Distied under ORS 341.33% This Conificals together with Certificates 75592 and 75824
supercedes Contificates 24707,

The right te the use of the water for the sbove purposes is restricted o beneficial use on the Jands
ar place of use herein described. The use confinmed hersin may be made only oz times when
suffickent water ks weailable to satisfy all peior vights, inchuding rights for msistaining instrean water
sz,

Witness the signature of the Water Resources Diregtor, alfixed f‘fﬁﬂa;f 74

o
s

rita O, Pagdl Direatar

il

Fecorded in Sinte Becord of Water mgm Cemifieates numbered 75647 |
2AT0T.5LH







ITHIS MAP WAS PREPARED FOR | (TR T SECTION 27 T.18S. R.46E. W.M. | 18S46E27
ASSESSMENT PURPOSE ONLY : MALHEUR COUNTY " & INDEX

1" =400
Cancelled
601
- ! e q
“m 22 3 23
i E
SEE MAP 18S 46E 22: k
T = T
] 5 o
TS
|- SN
o 147.56 AC Z %
# .
Hli200 fE 1
f: M

BR=

v
'
l
.
)
s sz '
R '
'
1 g
te A
s et H
I T 1
: W
' H
'
t=
[
xxxxxx - 15
lJ)!’l.Il;wI/U.H~ " —‘
NS '
1 Nt i
e e e K 4
= 3 :
ﬁ 100
=
<
3
9

"Q;{:"//‘M’r’;’/‘ﬁ»é’r’fi-‘x‘/‘r%v‘/ré’

]

w o cs

w / 1846-0178
<+ s

w0

a / sy
< foots
Ed

= AN Py

w N - 7

] NI P

7} RN N e s N

S~ X
/ ¥ .
' Y a
L G A A AR 3
b :
Y 900
H 86.21AC
s
. 3
&S o
OV
: 4
BIIM P6
800
. 81.66 AC
/
!
/ i
i . R =
v i 9 ;
o g I
N QO ! 5 E
N - i
N H K
N PARCEL 2 wwuaer [i H b
3 /
g RS SEE =3 B
N 700 H m
NIRRTy B iR ! 3
3 &) i \
siffs €S 18-48-0132 ¢ 3,
2 |l 27 W i 4 AUl
5 PARCEL 1 PARCEL 2 P opa} g ;

_ ] - sy s s . i P WY, PRS0 ) 2 '
Feig Ty T WORGAY 77777777 : it v = cacar ) T
H SEE MAP 188 46E 34 :

1 S H
33 |} a4 ; 4
N / L
z ey

Revised: MA
05/26/2022

& INDEX
18S46E27







